



Ruthanne Fuller
Mayor

City of Newton, Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

#131-22

Telephone
(617) 796-1100

Fax
(617) 796-1113

TDD/TTY
(617) 796-1089

Email
rfuller@newtonma.gov

January 26, 2022

Honorable City Council
Newton City Hall
1000 Commonwealth Avenue
Newton, MA 02459

To the Honorable City Councilors:

I am pleased to appoint Josh Markette of 60 Grove Street, Auburndale 02466 as an Alternate member of the Auburndale Historic District Commission. His term of office shall expire March 14, 2023 and his appointment is subject to your confirmation. Mr. Josh Markette's term has been shortened to stagger the terms in accordance with Newton Historic District Commission ordinance. Mr. Markette's term will expire March 2023.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Warmly,

Ruthanne Fuller
Mayor

RECEIVED

2022 JAN 31 PM 12:36

CITY CLERK
NEWTON, MA. 02459

Application Form

Profile

Josh

First Name

Markette

Last Name

freshmark7@gmail.com

Email Address

60 grove street

Home Address

Suite or Apt

AUBURNDALE

City

MA

State

02466

Postal Code

What Ward do you live in?

Ward 4

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone

Frontier Development

Employer

EVP

Job Title

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Auburndale Historic District Commission: Submitted

Interests & Experiences

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

Preserving the beautiful neighborhood in which we chose live and raise our family.

Joshua_Markette_AHC.doc

Upload a Resume

Work Experience

Executive Vice President

Frontier Development, Lowell, MA, December 2015-Present

- Oversees daily operations of 500k+ sqft commercial, industrial, and residential real estate portfolio
- President of 50k sqft self storage facility, operating at 95%+ capacity
- Licensed Real Estate Salesperson, Commonwealth of Massachusetts
- Manage team of 8 maintenance and office management employees

Assistant Athletic Trainer and Strength and Conditioning Coach

Salem State University, Salem, MA, March 2012-December 2015

- Oversee Treatment and health of men's and women's varsity sports.
- Supervise and provide daily feedback to student Athletic Trainers.
- Teach college athletes Olympic/power lifting techniques, speed/agility training and plyometrics.

Athletic Trainer

Precision Athletic Training, Boston, MA, October 2011-March 2012

- Provide Athletic Training coverage of games and practices for high school and colleges in the greater Boston area.
- Assess, evaluate, and treat acute and chronic injuries in high school and collegiate athletes.
- Advise athletes on best ways to prevent, manage, and treat athletic injuries.

Assistant Athletic Trainer (maternity leave replacement)

Dean College, Franklin, MA, August-October 2011

- Oversaw treatment and health of varsity men's & women's soccer, basketball, as well as dance programs.
- Supervised and provided daily feedback to three student Athletic Trainers.
- Wrote and delivered preseason and sport-specific nutrition presentations.
- Assisted head athletic trainer during football preseason.

Education

Bridgewater State College, School of Graduate Studies, Bridgewater, MA, M.S. in Athletic Training, 2010.

Georgia State University, Atlanta, GA, B.S. in Exercise Science, 2008.

Certifications / Licenses / Professional Affiliations

Licensed Real Estate Salesperson #9540179

References

Jack Paley, President
Frontier Development
Phone: 978-758-7973
Email: jack.paley@frontierma.com

Christine Goulas, Office Manager
Frontier Development
Phone: 978-866-7465
Email: christine.goulas@frontierma.com